
ITB 19/20-19-0-2020/TR Cosmetology and Barbering Kits 

Deadline for Questions: August 18, 2020                                      Deadline for Answers: August 25, 2020 

  
 
1. 

 
What is the estimated annual quantity for Cosmetology 
kits? Section A2 lists 115 kits and Section A6 lists 100 

kits. 

The annual estimated quantity for 
Cosmetology and Barbering Kits has 
been reduced.   
 
Cosmetology Kit Estimated Qty: 72 
Barbering Kit Estimated Qty: 8  
 

 
 
 
 
 
2. 

In the Specified Brands section, it states “Where the 
College has listed manufacturers, specific items and/or 
item numbers alternatives will not be considered unless 
specifically indicated by the College for an item.” In the 
Manufacturers’ Names and Equivalents section, it 
states “The proposer may offer any brand for which he 
is an authorized representative, which meets or 
exceeds the specification for any items(s). If bids are 
based on equivalent products, indicate on the bid form 
the manufacturer's name and number. Please clarify 
the flexibility to offer comparable products that do not 
match the brand names in the kit lists. 

 
 
 
We prefer the brand listed in the bid; 
however, if the brand specific item is 
exclusive to a particular supplier an 
alternate will be accepted but quality 
must not be compromised. 
 
 
 

 
3. 

 
Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

Bids are due September 3, 2020 at 
2:00pm. ET.  We do not anticipate 
extending the due date. 

 
4. 

What additional details are you willing to provide, if 
any, beyond what is stated in bid documents 
concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 

The bid will be awarded to the lowest 
and most responsive bidder based on 
the scope of work and standards 
outlined in the bid document. 

 
5. 

Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid 
notification website at www.mygovwatch.com/free? 

Other than your own website, where was this bid 
posted? 

 

The bid was posted on Demandstar 
www.deamndstar.com and Palm 
Beach State’s website 
www.palmbeachstate.edu/purchasing 

 
6. 

You are asking for three reference letters, is there a 
form that needs to be filled out, we have references 
but no specific letter format. 

The letter should be written in the 
standard letter format. 

 
7. 

Sunbiz.org do you want us to register with them? What 
exactly do I have to do for Sunbiz. 

From Sunbiz, please provide 
documentation showing an “Active” 
status for your company. 

 

http://www.deamndstar.com/
http://www.palmbeachstate.edu/purchasing

